

Meeting Minutes 17 Aug 2017

Kantara FIWG Teleconference

Draft for Editing

Date and Time

- **Date:** 17, Aug 2017
- **Time:** 12:00 PT |15:00 ET

Attendees

- Walter Hoehn v
- Nick Roy v
- John Bradley v
- Rainer Hoerbe v
- [Christos Kanellopoulos](#) nv
- Eric Goodman nv
- Keith Wessell nv (InCommon)

- **Regrets**
 - Scott Cantor v

• Roll Call
Quorum
[Aug 3rd Minutes](#) Moved by Nick
Approved

1) Review comments.

Long discussion on value of leaving in ECP as a requirement, moving it to SHOULD or removing it.

Feedback to the list.

2) Discussion on working with NIST to produce a SP800-63-3 compliant SAML deployment profile.

Goal to have feedback on SAML2INT in Oct before Tech exchange.

Call ended at 65 min.

- Jordan (Protiviti)
- Mat Tebo
- Mike Jones
- Nate Klingenstein
- Peter Alterman
- Joni
- Rainer Hoerbe
- Walter Hoehn
- Colin Wallis

- Nick Roy
- Walter Forbes Hoehn
- Rainer Hoerbe
- Walter Hoehn
- Keith Wessel